

Library and Technology Schedule 2017 -2018

VOLUNTEER NEEDS:

Classtime: Help with lessons- computer trouble shooting, reading assistance, student assistance. Help with book circulation. Volunteers are welcome to stay for one class or several.

Anytime: Assistance with circulation, shelving, organizing, book repair, material prep. Even 15 or 20 minutes of shelving help makes a big difference.

	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
7:50 – 8:00					
8:00 - 8:15					Assembly
8:15 – 8:30		Harrington Check out	Goodwin Check out	Forrest Check out	
8:30 – 9:15	New Teacher 4/5	Macpherson 4/5	Leahy 4/5	Davis 4/5	Acosta 4/5
9:20 – 10:00		Merlin 1/2		Goodwin 1/2	Forrest 1/2
10:05 – 10:45	Bowen 1/2	Merlin 10:00 – 10:15 Check out	Nelson 1/2	Harrington 1/2	Sarikaya 1/2
10:45 – 11:00	Bowen Check out		Nelson Check out		Sarikaya Check out
11:00 – 11:30	Lunch	Lunch	Lunch	Lunch	Lunch
11:30 - 12:10	Kerri K		KC K	Steve K	
12:15 – 12:55	Jackson 3		Thomashow 3	Kunkel 3	Thomashow 12:15 -12:30 Check out
12:55 – 1:10	Jackson check out			Kunkel check out	
1:10 – 1:40					
1:45 – 2:25					

Comment [BJH1]: These classes are accompanied by their teachers so are lower priority for classtime volunteers.

Comment [BJH2]: 12:00 – 1:00 Wednesday
Alison Weatherby

Comment [BJH3]: Annika Sgambelluri
Friday 11:30-12:45